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Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:14 AM

Subject:
To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.ki12.mt.us>




From:
Sukject:
Date:
To:

-------- Forwarded message ---------

w?
Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps.k12.mtus & .

Fwd:
December 27, 2019 at 2:24 PM ]
Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:12 AM

Subject:
To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mtus &
Subject: Fwd:
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:25 PM
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:08 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>
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From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps.k12.mtus &
Subject: Fwd:
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:25 PM
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps k12 mt us

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @vzwpix.com=

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:11 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps.ki2.mtus & T,J "' eﬂ) ] T o0/ ql S 8 Li X LI lCI Q?j

Subject: Fwd: s e A
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:23 PM C] a5 C’Uff e

To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us u‘[/)}TH: 5 'S (’:?’7 & g t 6 57
title & BIABD Gy
o caonaszamoenen  PARTEH  38-0337(5

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:13 AM
Subject:
To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mtus &
Subject: Fwd:
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:24 PM
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506@ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:12 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12. mt.us>, <ellaw@bps. k12 mt.us>

* EdfubT

i

PIANA
0

i)




: q - Ke
From: Terl DeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mt.us & chev Cxiq bLielr (19 S K d

Subject: Fwd: S -
uDJ:fe:: D‘:evcember 27, 2019 at 2:24 PM —Phaﬂ i:t‘ .3 3 9‘ 7 ‘T
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt us _£ I.‘t‘ [ f _#_ UJ Ci g (‘_1 .‘_{ q‘;
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:12 AM
Subject:

To: <terid@bps k12 mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>
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From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps.k12.mtus &

Su%:ﬁ:i E\ggt:ember 27,2019 at 2:25 PM 'ﬁ)lﬁ&i‘t #- 3 (Ff 3 02 z
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




From: Terl DeRoche TeriD@bpski2mtus & Qd Z\L\ j € e‘F C’h e Ve IYOE E

Subject: Fwd:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <4068452506@ vzwpix.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:13 AM
Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw @bps.k12.mt.us>




From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps k12 mtus & FOU' O‘ F 5 5 ’D C l" E’ L')/ C ab D lQ 5 Q’ / Bed Q

Subject: Fwd:

Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:23 PM ﬂ'ﬂ.-(if é ci‘1 3’ T a (o

To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

Plate # 38-375

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:13 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mtus &
Fwd:

December 27, 2019 at 2:24 PM

Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

-------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4088452506 @ vzwpix.com=

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:12 AM
Subject:
To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt,us>




From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps ki2mtus &
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
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:23 PM
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:12 AM
Subject:
To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>
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From: Terl DeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mtus & /éf g‘{ ©MC /2 L P iC‘K ﬁﬂ
Subject: Fwd:

oo Domber 7 mon 2B, e Plate b 3803166
st 16tO K AIMIELS 3507

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:13 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




From: Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps.ki2.mtus &
Subject: Fwd:
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:23 PM
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps k12 mt.us

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:13 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

, 5 '
1987 Blue Bird Diesel
'IzercijDeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mtus & . T 7 e HCLI&LJQ(\\ oyt
wda: ) |
December 27, 2019 at 2:23 PM £ ren) 5
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-------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @ vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:14 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12 mt.us>




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps k12.mtus & 1990 &M \/y\“}&’d ‘l"l/‘u C (

Evgge:;mber 27,2019 at 2:22 PM "“ ﬂ'l E # R é?‘.{ L’ :;1 g Ci
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

Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps.k12mtus & 41 49/”5 i ?Aaf‘{)— 3 gg,_ 7(’:2 Q
I';\ggémber 27,2019 at22apm QOO0 ‘DO‘/ﬂ‘Q SAT Yy ted 1500 white
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-------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452508 @ vzwpix.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:11 AM

Subject:
To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Teri DeRoche TeriD@bps ki2.mtus & ]9 A0 Chev Rl = Ll e e q)

Fwd: ' o .

December 27, 2019 at 2:22 PM l/’ ) -~ QG iwWis o M Lo bl 3.5

Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps k12.mt.us ) R g
LjCen 52 ﬁ?‘/qﬂ# 350175
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
Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:22 PM
To: Lynne Keenan LynneK@bps.k12.mt.us

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <4068452506 @vzwpix.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 11:14 AM

Subject:

To: <terid@bps.k12.mt.us>, <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>




